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Oliver Hoban

From: Diane Clarke  on behalf of Town Planning NWC 

Sent: 20 June 2023 11:12
To: Development Control
Subject: cumberland-copeland 4/23/2056/0F1 OCEAN EDGE, BRAYSTONES retro extension 

NR comments objection

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
us email to our IT Helpdesk  

 

OFFICIAL 

 

Please ensure that from now on ALL planning applications & ALL planning 
policy notifications are issued to this new address ONLY: 

  
Please update all the relevant council planning policy & planning applications 
contact databases including all personal contact emailing lists. 
 
Consultation on Additional and Amended Information:  
 
Planning Application Reference: 4/23/2056/0F1 
EXTENSION TO SIDE OF PROPERTY & COMPOSITE WOODEN DECKING TO 
FRONT OVER EXISTING YARD (RETROSPECTIVE).  
OCEAN EDGE, BRAYSTONES 
 
FAO Chloe Unsworth 
 
Network Rail notes the amended application form however, our objection 
stands. 
 
 
From 
 
Diane Clarke 
Town Planning Technician NW&C 
AssocRTPI 
Network Rail 
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**************************************************************************************************************************************
**************************  

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected 
from disclosure.  

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed 
to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.  

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any 
copies from your system.  

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of 
Network Rail.  

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office Network Rail, 
Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.  
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